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July 15,2004 

Kenneth A. Hofhan, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

Re: Docket No. 040730-WS 

Dear Mr. Hoffman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities 
to Seminole County, and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 279-W and 226-S, by Florida Water 
Services Corporation, which was filed in this office on July 12, 2004, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, conltact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARLI OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m?w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



- - 
CCA Official Filing 
9/28/2004 9:45 AM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders***l 

Matilda Sanders 6 74 ii - 
From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 
-To: 

Janice Banka 
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Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 040730fwsorder.jsb.doc 

9/27/2004 4:06:00 I'M 
Docket Number: 040730-WS 

Order Acknowledging Tramfer and Amending Certificate Nos. 279-W and 226-S with attachment. 

Number of pages in order .- 11. 

'Thanks "J" 
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